

From: [Tara Green](#)
To: ["Rhiannon Cochran"](#)
Cc: [Brad Jones](#)
Subject: RE: COM/58/2025 - 17 Calume Court - Request to Extend RFI Period
Date: Monday, 22 June 2026 9:30:00 AM
Attachments: [image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)
[image008.png](#)
[image009.png](#)
[image010.png](#)
[image011.png](#)

Hi Rhiannon,

Confirming that the Information Request period has been extended by 3 weeks to 17 July 2026.

If you have any queries regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,



Tara Green
Senior Planning Officer | Development Assessment Branch

TaraGreen@logan.qld.gov.au | 07 3412 4405 |
Connect with us: [Website](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

*Logan City Council acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the lands and waterways across the City of Logan.
We pay our respects to Elders past, present and emerging.*

From: Rhiannon Cochran <rcochran@thereforgroup.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 22 June 2026 9:26 AM
To: Tara Green <TaraGreen@logan.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Brad Jones <bjones@thereforgroup.com.au>
Subject: RE: COM/58/2025 - 17 Calume Court - Request to Extend RFI Period

Good morning Tara,

Please extend for three weeks. Thank you

Kind Regards,

Rhiannon Cochran
PLANNER



Brisbane
Turrbal + Yuggera Country

Longland Place, Level 2
76 Skyring Terrace,
Newstead QLD 4006
P [07 3666 5200](tel:0736665200)

What are you *there for* in 2026?

Get in touch and let's start a conversation.
Therefor Group | The Change Leaders